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MEMORANDUM

BY DATE
Date: September 26, 2018 o DAt
To: Darhlene Major

Administrative Program Director
Consultant Contracts Servicee

From: Shawn D. Wilson, Ph.D
Secretary
Re: Selection Justification

Contract Nos: 44-1382; 44-1383; 44-1384; 44-1385; 44-1386; 44-1387;
44-1388; 44-1389; 44-13400; 44-13401; 44-13402; 44-13403; 44-13404;
44-13405; 44-13406; 44-13407; 44-13408; 44-13409

Off-System Bridge Replacement Program

Engineering Services

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 48:293, this memorandum serves as documentation
for selection for every instance number 1(s) were not selected for the above reference contracts.

On December 18, 2017, eighteen (18) Off-System Bridge Replacement contracts were advertised
to provide preconstruction engineering services for replacement of twenty-three (23) bridges.
Responses to the advertisement were evaluated and eighteen (18) short lists presented for
selection. In those instances (see attachment) wherein number (1) was not selected, the
justification is to establish a more even distribution of consultant services to ensure the program
work is adequately addressed.

For these reasons, I have not selected number 1 in instances identified (see attachment).
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